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Newton, Victoria [TOS]

From: Moss, Michael J. [DOT] <Michael.Moss@iowadot.us>
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 1:12 PM
To: Newton, Victoria [TOS]
Cc: Schuhardt, Whitney
Subject: Iowa DNR Fall Drainage Assessments
Attachments: Second Page Mills.pdf; Copy of Drainage Total 9.19.22.xlsx

Ms. Newton,  

I recommend Executive Council approval of payment in the amount of $106,023.07 for special tax assessments 
against State owned land under the jurisdiction of the Iowa Department of Natural Resources located in the 
counties of Allamakee, Calhoun, Clay, Des Moines, Dickinson, Fremont Hancock, Harrison, Howard, 
Humboldt, Jackson, Kossuth, Louisa, Mills, Monona, Muscatine, Pocahontas, Pottawattamie, Van Buren, 
Winnebago, Woodbury, Worth and Wright.   

Please note that the payment will be for drainage assessments pursuant to Iowa Code section 468.43. 

Finally, please note that I identified a potential issue with the assessment for $21.51 from Mills County which is 
shown on the second invoice from Mills County.  As such, this amount has been removed from the spreadsheet 
attached resulting in the revised total above.  Also, please find the tax statement from Mills County with this 
amount red-lined.  This issue is being investigated, and once State ownership is confirmed, this amount will 
then be submitted.   

Please let me know if there is anything else you or the council members need in order to approve payment of 
these special assessments.  

Regards,  

Michael J. Moss 

 

 

  Michael J. Moss   
  Assistant Attorney General 
  Office of the Attorney General of Iowa 
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